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J-2 Regulating Reservoir Feasibility Engineering Review Services
RFP Questions and Answers
1. Q: What is included in the 50 page limit?  Does this limit include resumes, tab dividers, the proposal cover sheet, table of contents, cover letter, etc.?  Can resumes for key personnel be provided as an appendix.
A: The 50 page limit includes everything. Appendices can be used, however the pdf file must be 50 pages or less. 

2. Q: Are 11x17 pages permissible?

A: 11X17 may be used for maps, graphics, etc. but cannot be used for text, aside from text incorporated in the maps, graphics, etc.

3. Q: Is the Program looking for a totally independent review with no past involvement?  If a firm has had previous involvement in the J-2 Regulating Reservoir, will a submittal by this firm as a prime or sub be considered for award? 

A: The RFP calls for an independent review of the recently completed feasibility study for construction of the J-2 Regulating Reservoir Project. A submittal by the firm(s) who completed the feasibility study, as a prime or sub, will not be considered for this specific review. 

4. Q: Where will the meetings, referred to in the RFP Scope of Work, be held?

A: Meetings are most likely to be held in Kearney, NE; Ogallala, NE; or Denver, CO but may be held elswhere, depending on the location of the selected Contractor.
5. Q: How involved will FERC be?

A: FERC will not be involved in the engineering review solicited under this RFP.  It is possible that the J-2 Regulating Reservoir Project will become a part of FERC Project 1417 (which includes Central’s Supply Canal), but that has yet to be determined and is not a part of this review.  See also the answer to Question 6 below.

6. Q: Section 3.5 of the Feasibility Report indicates that Dam Safety approval is required by NDNR and that FERC approval is being handled by Central. Does this mean that the final design and construction of the project needs to be completed in accordance with both FERC guidelines and NDNR or just NDNR?

A: Whether or not the J-2 Regulating Reservoir Project will fall under FERC jurisdiction is yet to be determined.  The Contractor should assume that the project will have to conform with both Nebraska Department of Natural Resources and FERC engineering requirements.  The review should identify any instances where differences in those requirements would have a substantive effect on the design or cost, if any. 
7. Q: Performing a risk assessment analysis for the “sunny day” breach and a risk assessment analysis for high flows on the Platte River are two separate items?

A: A risk assessment for “clear day” dam break and a risk assessment for Platte River high flows jeopardizing the structural integrity are anticipated to require two separate analyses. 
8. Q: Nobody already performed a dam failure study for this project, correct?

A: Correct.
9. Q: Do you have any preference for estimating potential for loss of life and damages (i.e. empirical equations, flood risk assessment models like HEC-FIA, etc.?). Are you looking at a simple qualitative analysis or full-blown modeling?

A: The proposal should recommend the appropriate analysis, based on the information in the feasibility study and the Contractor’s experience. The recommended methodology should be accepted by Nebraska Department of Natural Resources Dam Safety Branch.

10. Q: What kind of topographic data is available to perform the hydraulic modeling for risk assessment? Is LiDAR available?

A: The Program collects annual high-resolution LiDAR for the entirety of the channel area within the historic high banks of the river between Lexington and Chapman. That data will be available to the Contractor in LAS and/or bare earth DEM formats. In addition, bare earth LiDAR DEM coverage is available for the entire region from the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources at the following address: http://dnr.ne.gov/floodplain/lidar.html. 
11. Q: Do you already have an idea on how far downstream on the Platte River you are interested in assessing risk?

A: No, the proposal should make a recommendation based on the information in the feasibility study and the Contractor’s experience.
12. Q: Has there been a determination made for hazard classification for the dams/levees?

A: No.
13. Q: Because of the nature of the dams, we are not supposed to model a precipitation-induced failure, only a sunny day failure, correct?

A: While it is not anticipated that a precipitation-induced failure analysis is necessary, the proposal should recommend any additional risk assessments based on the information in the feasibility study and the Contractor’s experience.
14. Q: Who comprises the selection committee?

A: The selection committee is comprised of staff from the Program Executive Director’s Office, Central Nebraska Public Power & Irrigation District, Nebraska Department of Natural Resources, and the Bureau of Reclamation.
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